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Brian Sandoval 
Department Corrections Governor 
Purchasing/Contracts Division  
5500 Snyder Avenue, Bldg. 17 James Dzurenda 
Carson City, NV  89701 Director 

 
SUBJECT: Amendment 4 to Request for Proposal 201803 

RFP TITLE: Grease Trap and Interceptor Cleaning and Related Services  

DATE OF AMENDMENT: May 02, 2018 

DATE OF RFP RELEASE: April 06, 2018 

OPENING DATE: May 03, 2018 

OPENING TIME: 2:00 PM 

CONTACT: Michele Killian, Contracts Manager 
 
 
The following shall be a part of RFP 201803.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of 
the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this 
amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time. 
 
 

1. Is it possible to split these [locations] out on a separate RFP?  

The RFP can be bid regionally, it is not necessary to bid on both the northern and southern 

facilities.  

2. What does the main sewer line hydro-flush entail for Northern Nevada Correctional Facility? 

Flushing begins at the interceptor outlet to the grinder and from the grinder toward the main 

sewer line; heading west stopping at the first manhole cover.    

3. Was this line maintained previously? 

The last time the line was cleaned it out it had to be pumped due to clogs.  

It is flushed, on average, every 8 – 10 months.   

4. What is the linear footage of the sewer line?  

Approximately 700 feet from the interceptor outlet line to the first manhole cover. 

5. Is the proposal for hydro-flushing of the main sewer line at the Northern Nevada Correctional 

Facility a requirement to win the RFP 201803? 

The flushing of the main sewer line at NNCC is a requirement of the RFP.   

6. Do you have to be present and in person on May 3, 2018, to hear all who submitted proposals? 

Or can you call after the opening of proposals to find out who else responded to the RFP 

201803? 
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You do not have to be present to request a list of vendors that submitted proposals. 

7. Where would we (vendor) dump the grease? 

Vendors are responsible for the legal disposal and/or recycling of the grease.  

8. Where would any of the vendors that are responding to the RFP dump the grease? 

It is the responsibility of the vendor to ensure they have all of the required permits for 

hauling liquid waste, and are disposing of the liquid waste at permitted disposal facilities; 

through the use of land application permits; or recycling. Vendors recycling the liquid waste 

shall ensure they have all of the required permits necessary to operate a waste management 

system.      

Vendors are required to provide the Department with all necessary operating permits. The 

Department does not condone illegal dumping of waste. 

 

 
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 201803. 
Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted. 
 

Vendor Name:  

Authorized Signature:  

Title:  Date:  
 

This document must be submitted in the “State 
Documents” section of vendors’ technical proposal. 
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